Appendix F

Rumney Rachael

From: Pearmain, Debie (C3232) < GGG

Sent: 28 January 2022 08:06

To: Rumney Rachael; _Resilience and Enforcement Team; FoodandSafety; _Parking;
StreetWorks

Subject: RE: Street Trading Consent Application - Consultation - Grill King

Good Morning Rachael

Thames Valley Police object to the below Street trading application due to the Residential area and the impact it
would have on local residents. We believe this would seriously affect the quality of Residents lives. We are also
concerned around the potential for Crime and Disorder at this location, due to the pub being nearby.

Submitted for your information and necessary action.
Regards

Debie

From: Rumney Rachael

Sent: 27 January 2022 13:23

To: _Resilience and Enforcement Team <ResilienceandEnforcementTeam @slough.gov.uk>; FoodandSafety
<Food.Safety@slough.gov.uk>; _Parking <_Parking@slough.gov.uk>; StreetWorks <StreetWorks@slough.gov.uk>;

Pearmain, Debie (C3232) W

Subject: Street Trading Consent Application - Consultation - Grill King

Please find attached an application for Street Trading Consent.

The location is the Cippenham Lane service road, opposite the car park for the Earl of Cornwall {(map
attached). Consultation with residents and businesses within a 100m radius has commenced.

Timings:
Monday to Sunday: 13:00 — 02:00
Seasonal variations: 12:00 — 03.00 (All bank holidays and New Year’s Day)

Please contact me directly with you require any further information regarding the application.
The consultation ends on Friday 11™ February. Please email me any formal responses.
Kind regards

Rachael Rumney
Principle Licensing Officer
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'Disclaimer: You should be aware that all e-mails received and sent by this Organisation are subject to the
Freedom of Information Act 2000 and therefore may be disclosed to a third party. (The information
contained in this message or any of its attachments may be privileged and confidential and intended for the
exclusive use of the addressee).? The views expressed may not be official policy but the personal views of

the originator.? If you are not the addressee any disclosure, reproduction, distribution, other dissemination
or use of this communication is strictly prohibited.? If you received this message in error please return it to
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